

## **Wolfgang Kleinekofort, Deputy Director, Steinbeis Centre for Biopolymer Analysis and Biomedical Mass Spectrometry**

Wolfgang Kleinekofort is Professor of Medical Technology at the RheinMain University of Applied Sciences, Rüsselsheim. He studied physics and completed his PhD at the Johann Wolfgang Goethe-University Frankfurt in 1996. From 1997 – 2003 he was scientist and project manager at the R&D department of Fresenius Medical Care. His current research has a main focus on extracorporeal blood therapies, biofeedback algorithms in medical devices and biomarkers. Wolfgang Kleinekofort is author of ca. 40 publications in international journals and ca. 30 patents.

### **Education and Degrees**

Studies of Physics, University of Frankfurt; 1988 -1993

Diploma in Physics, University of Frankfurt; 1993

PhD, Physical and Theoretical Chemistry, University of Frankfurt; 1996

### **Academic Appointments**

Visiting Scientist, National Institute of Advances Interdisciplinary Research (NAIR), Tsukuba, Japan; 1996 - 1997

Scientist and project manager, Fresenius Medical Care; 1997 – 2003

Professor, RheinMain University of Applied Sciences, Rüsselsheim; since 2003

Guest Researcher, Structural Genomics Consortium, University of Oxford; 2007

Deputy Director, Steinbeis Centre for Biopolymer Analysis & Biomedical Mass Spectrometry, Rüsselsheim; since 2018

### **Awards and Honors**

Heraeus-Förderpreis, WE-Heraeus-Stiftung; 1994

Research Fellowship, Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI), Japan; 1996

Mattauch-Herzog-Promotionspreis, Deutsche Gesellschaft für Massenspektrometrie; 1997

Tierschutzforschungspreis des Landes Hessen; 2012

Forschungspreis der Hessischen Hochschulen für Angewandte Wissenschaften; 2012